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* * * APRIL 25, 2017 * * *

" THE COURT: .All right. Madam Clerk, would you
swear in the defendants, please. ‘
THE CLERK: Yes, sir.
| . WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER,
BRANDON SCOTT DAVIS and TABITHA SUZANNE ROBERTS, having
been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
THE COURT: Solicitor, do you want to call the
case? |
MR. MARCHANT: Yes, Your Honor. May it please the
court, before you i1s Wesley Charles Malmister --
Malmister -- excuse me -- charged in indictment case
number -2017-GS-04-00397, the original charge of murder.
He's pleading to voluntary manslaughter. Indictment
number 2017-GS-04-000395, tﬁe original charge of
murder. ‘He's pleading to voluntéry manslaughter. And
lastly 2017-GS-04-00396, a charge of attempted armed
robbery. He'g pleading as charged.

There‘s no recommendation with time or sentence
in this case. Your Honof, they're all deferred until
their testimony against the fourth co-defendant in this
case.

The next ié Brandon Scott Davis, indictment

number 2017-GS-04-00309, the charge of murder. He's
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pleading to voluntary manslaughter. The next

indictment 2017—GS—O4—QO310, a charge of murder;

pleading to voluntary manslaughter. The final charge

2017-GS—O4—00311;-thé charge of attempted armed
robbery. He ié pleading as charged.

~Lastiy is Tabitha Suzanne Roberts, indictment
number 2017-GS-04-00449, a charge of murder; pleading
to voluntary manslaughter. - The next charge 1is
2017-Gs-04-00451, charge of murder; pleading to
voluntafy manslaughter. The last charge
2017-G5-04-00450, charge of attempted armed robbery,
and she is pleading as charged.

THE COURT: All right. ‘Thank you verylmuch,
Solicitor. Okay. Mr. Phillips, .you represent Mr.
Malmister? |

MR. PHILLIPS: Correct.

THE COURT: Have you had an opportuhity to explain

\

these charges to him, his constitutional rights he's
giving up as a result of the plea and the maximum
punishment he could receive?

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: 2l1ll right. Mr. Senerius, you
represent Mr. Davis?

MR. SENERIUS: I do, YOuf Honor.

THE COURT: - Likewise, have you had an opportunity
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to explain £he charges to -him, his conétitﬁtional
rights he's giving up as a result of the plea, and the
maximum punishment he could receive? ”

MR. SENERIUS: I have, Your Honqr.

THE COURT: And,_Ms}iDrawdy, you've had an
opportunity to explain to Ms. Roberts these charges and
her constitutional rights that she's giving up as{a
result of the plea and -the maximum punishment she-could
receive?

MS. DRAWﬁY: I have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And do you believe that your

respective client has understood your explanation, Mr.

" Phillips?

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.

THE COURT: "  -And Mr. Senerius?

MR. SENERIUS:~ Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And Ms. Drawdy?

MS. DRAWDY: :Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And, Mf. Phillips, how does-yQur '
client wish tQ plead'té two‘chargés of voluntary '
manslaughter and one charge of attempted armed robbery?

MR. PHILLIPS: Guilty.

THE COURT:‘ And Mr. Senerius?

MR. SENERIUS: ‘Guilty, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And Ms. Drawdy?

-
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MR. DAVIS:

MS. DRAWDY: Guilty,AYour Honor.
THE '‘COURT: Okay. And as his or her attorney, "do
you agree with that decisioﬁ to plead guilty?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Mr. Phillips?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Mr. Senerius?
MR. SENERIUS: Yes, --sir.
THE COURT: Ms. Drawﬁy?
MS. DRAWDY: I do, Your HQnor.
THE COURT: Okay. All right. 'Mr. Malmister, Mr.
Davis, Ms. Roberts, I'm going to ask you a series\of
A . \
gquestions, pay very close attention to the guestions I
ask you. And when you respond, speak up loud enough.
And if at‘any time you don't understand a.qﬁestion that
I ask, either tell me or discuss it with your laﬁ&er.
Okay. All right. First of all, Mr. Malmister, you're
27; is that correct?
MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: And how faf did you go . in school?
MR. MALMiSTER: Ah, I didn't go all the way, but I
got a GED.
THE COURT: Okay.. And, Mr. bavis, you are 27 as
weli? |
Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: How far did you go in school?

MR. DAVIS: I never made it past 9th.

THE COURT: Okéy.  Cah ybﬁvread and write okay?

MR. DAVIS: Yes,‘sird

THE COURT: All right. And, Ms. Roberts, you are
20 years of age?

V‘MS..RQBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And how far did you go in school?

‘MS. ROBERTS: Through the 11th grade.

. THE COURT: Okay. All right. All of you three
defendants are charged with tlhe same offenses, two
counts of voluntary manslaughter which has beeﬁ'reduced
from murder; and one Counﬁ of attempted .armed robbery.
How do you\plead to those tﬁree charges, Mr} Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER:. Guilty, Your Honor. .

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Guilty. .

THE COURT:. And Ms. Roberts? \

MS .. ROBERTS:‘ Guiity.

THE COUﬁT: Are;you pleading‘guilty because, in
fact, you are.guiity, Mr.'Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And Ms. Roberts?
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MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

Has anyone forced you, coerced you,

promised,you‘anything,‘done anything whatsOevér to get

you to plead guilty today against your will, Mr.

Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: No, sir.

THE COURT:

MR. DAVIS:

THE COURT:

Mr. Davis?
No, sir.

Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: No, sir.

THE COURT:

Afe you pleading guilty today freely,

voluntarily and intelligently, Mr Malmister? . \

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:
MR. DAVIS:

THE COURT:

Mr. Davis?
Yes, sir.

And Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

In the last 24 hours, have you

consumed any substance, alcohol, drugs, medication that

would not only

affect your ability to understand these

proceedings, but also affect\your ability to make

decisions, Mr.

Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: No, sir.

THE COURT:

MR. DAVIS:

Mr. Davis?

No, sir.
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THE COURT: ' Ms. Roberts?

MS.: ROBERTS: No, sir.

THE COURT:‘ Dd you suffer from any problem or
condition,_physical, mental or emotional that would.not
only affect your abiliﬁy to understand these .
proceedings, but also affect your ability to make
decisions, Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: No, sir.

THE COURT: .Mr.iDavis?'

MR. DAVIS: No, sir. -\

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Soligitor.

MR.'MARCHANT;. Méy it pleaée the court, on or
about January the 9th of 2016, at approximétely 12:30
a.m. at IR Pierée Road and Amy Road in Iva here in
Anderson County,. the victim,tJustin Ray Williams, was'
the victim of an attempted érmed robbery by Casey
Wadell, Tabitha Roberts, Brandon Davis, Wesley
Malmister and. Randy Simpson.

Prior to arriQing at the victim's residénce, the
defendants were aware of:what was goilng to occur at the
residence and ali pafticipated inbvarious forms and

fashions. 'Essentially what was going to unfold is that

Casey Wadell had directed Ms. Tabitha Roberts to call
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the victim, Justin Williams, and set up a drug deal.

Ms. Roberts did that. She used the telephone on more

7

than one occasion prior to arriving at the residence tQ
strike a deal for methamphetamine with Justin Williams.
Mr. Williams was apparently under the presum?tion that

Ms. Roberts-was going to come‘over‘fhere and purchase a
gquantity of Mefh for,'you know, some dollars.

Ms. Roberts rode over with theée two defendants,
as well as the fourth defendant, Randy Simpson. When
Ms. Roberts entered the £raiier,,she/was in there for
some period of time before Casey Wadell said, "All
right, fellows, let's go"f |

At that point in time, Casey Wadell,‘Randy
Simpson, Brandon Dévis and Wesléy Malmister -all exited
the vehicle. that they were in, and they were all armed

with guns. Mr. Wadell went to the trailer door, opened

'the'door, pulled Ms. Roberts out. 'Mr. Wadell was -armed

with an assault rifie and he demanded from Mr. Williams
to quote, "give it up".

At that point in time, Mr. Williams was armed
with a 357. He was able to get one shot off and he
struck Mr. Wadell in the head area and killed him
instantly. Once that shot 'occurred, the testimony from
these three defendants would be thaﬁ Randy Simpson then

entered the trailer and:used his 40 caliber to shoot
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A . ' P
and kill Justin Williams. Mr. Williams was shot

approximately five times, fatal wounds coming to the
heart and chest area.

The defendants theh ieft the residence: ;Mr;
Davis actually fled into ghe woods. He was picked up
some fimevlater by Ms. Roberts. 'Mr. Simpson aﬁd(an
uncharged individual by thé name of Chrli, C-h-r-1-1i,
Chyler, C-h-y-l-e-r, Macoméon, M-a-c-o-m-s-o-n, who
took Mr. Roberts.-- Ms. Roberts and Mr. Davis to oﬁe of
Mr. Davis' relative's house. ‘ |

Law enforcement evéntually arrived at the scene.
They were alerted by. two individuals who heardlfhe
shots. Those th individuals were actually present
when the four deféndants showed up at Justin Williams'
house. Once they heardvthe shots, they went back down
to the housé and saw Mr. Wadell and Mr. Williams were
deceased and called law enforcement. y

Essentialiy the way ‘the case unfolded, a lot of
Street talk aé yoﬁ can imagine, all of these |
defendantS' names popped. up, and eventually Mr.
Malmister, Ms; Reoberts, éﬁd Mr . Davis have come forward
and have givén statements about their involvement in

o

this. case, and have agreed to cooperate with the State

‘against the prosecution.of Mr. Randy Simpson. -He would

be the lone defendant left in this case.
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I've had meetings with all of these defendants,
some to include with.lawVenforcement. Law enforcement
has met with them on other occasions as well, and they
appear to be cooperative énd will continue to cooperate
with the State for the prosecution of Mr. Simpson.
Essentially that's what happened, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Is their version of what
happened consistent with eéch'other for the most part?

MR. MARCHANT: For the most part. Ms. Roberts

indicates that they met at an apartment -- at some

point in time in the evening they ended up in an
apartﬁent, ana there was discussion between herself,
Mr. Wadéll, Mr. Simpson, and Mr. Malmister about what
was getting ready to unfold. Mr. Malmister does not
deny being at that apartment, but disputes to some
degree that he knew.what was really going to happen
until they got in the car, and got down there.

| Mr. Davis was picked up at.anéther residence
later in.the evening, énd he got in the car with these
folks and he‘thoﬁght initially they were jus£ going to
give him a ride hoﬁe. He; of'course; did reaiize
before getting out éf the vehicle down at Mr. Williams'
house what was gong to happén and he was armed with a

gun himself. To the extent that they knew Mr. Williams

and Mr. Wadell, as you're familiar, Judge, in the drug
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trade everybody sort.of knows»evéfybody, to what degree
of how good -of a friend aﬁa what not so --‘but Ms.
Roberts and Mr. Wadell are the ones that certainly knew
Mr; Williams‘because she's the one that placed the
phone call with him. |
I Will tell the court that there appeared to be

from some other testimony, not necessarily from these
folks, of somevwitnesses.that were interviéwéd that it
seemed that Mr. Wadell and Mr. Williams had had some
past run-ins with each other, so... Of course, Mr.
Wadell would be standing here --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. MARCHANT: -- had he not gotten shot aqd
killed in the course of. this robbery.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you very much.
While you may not agree with every single detail of the
facts as stated by the Soiiqitor, was the Solicitor
substantially correct in the statement of the facts,
Mr. Malmaster (sic)?

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir. | \

THE COURT: Or Malmister —-- I'm going to get that
correct sometime. Mr. Davis? |

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms . Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.
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THE_COURT:LJﬁow, dO'you'undefstand the penalties
involved in connection with these/offenses? Are you
still willing to plead guilty, Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COﬁRT: Do you understand that when you plead
guilty to any criminal offense in this State, you give
up certain constitutional righté. And even though
these fine attorneys I'm sure have gone through your
rights, I'm going to go throﬁgh them with you on the
record. You have the constitutional right to a jury
trial. Do you want a jury trial, Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: No, Your Honor.

THE COUkT: Mr. Davis?

, MR. DAVIS: No, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: No.

THE COURT: You have a constitutional right to
remain silent. No one including myself can force ydu
at any time to say anything whatsoever, and you want to
give up that right, Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

15

15

THE COURT:  Mr. Davis?

Mk. DAVISf Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir. ‘ !

THE COURT: You have the constitutional right for
your'éttorney to pﬁt up legai defenses, make legal
arguments, put up legal challenges, and any and all
evidence that the State -has as well as to confront and
cross-examine State's witnesses; do you want to give up
that right, Mr. Malmister? L.

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes,>sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: When you were arrested on these

. charges or on the original charges, you are

automatically presumed to be innocent. That
presumption of innocence has carried with you all the
way up until this afternoon. But whenbyou élead guilty
as you're dqing SO now, you are no longer entitled to
that presumption of innocence; do you understand that,
Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMIéTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?
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MR. DAVIS: Yes, §ir.

THE COURT: And Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And when the State elected to charge
you with a criminal offense, théy automaticaliy took on
what we call a burdenvof proof, -to prove each énd every
element of‘the.offense beyond.a reasonable doubt
standard; that is the highest standard of proof that we
have in this State. However, when you plead guilty as
you're doing so this afternoon, they no longer have any
burden‘of proof, all they have to present is sufficient
facts to support your guilty plea; do you understand
that, Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMISfER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: 'All right. ©Now, are you satisfied
with the legal representation afforded to you by your
attorney, Mf. Malmister? ‘

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

17

17

you've asked of him.or her to do, or expected'that he

MS.

THE

,

ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

t
\

COURT: Has your attorney done everything

or she would do, Mr. Malmister?

¢« THE

‘MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MS.

"'MALMISTER: Yes, Your Honor.

COURT: Mr-. Davis?

-DAVIS: Yes, sir.

COURT: Ms. Roberts?
ROBERTS: VYes, sir.

COURT: Have you had a full opportunity to

review the discovery filed with your attorney? In

other words, all of the documents, all the eVidence,

all the information that the State has for this case

and has provided to your attorney, Mr. Malmister?

this

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MS.

THE

MALMISTER: Yes, Your Honor.
CQURT: Mr. Davis?

DAVIS: Yes, sir.

COURT: - Ms. Roberts?

ROBERTS : Yes, sir.

COURT: . Do you need any more time to discuss

case with your attorney, Mr. Malmister?

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MALMISTER: No, sir.

COURT: Mr. Davis?
DAVIS: No,vsir.

COURT: Ms. Roberts?
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MS. ROBERTS: No, sir.
THE COURT: All right. Do you understand that if
you had a.legal basis to challenge 'this guilty plea/

you're making today, that you only have ten days to

'file a notice of intent to appeal with a higher court;

do you understand, Mr. Malmister?

‘MR. MALMISTER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And Ms. Réberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have you understood all of the court's
guestions, Mr. Malmister? |

MR. MALMISTER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

| .
MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have all of yéur answers to eVer& one
of them been truthful and accurate, Mr. Malmiéter?

MR. MALMISTER: 'Yes, Your Honbr.

THE CObRT: Mr . bavis?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Roberts?

MS. ROBERTS: Yes, sir. -
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TﬁE COURT: Do you havé»ény questions of your own,
Mr. Malmister?

MR. MALMISTER: No.

THE COURT: - MrL Davis?'

MR. DAVIS; ’No, sir. |

~ THE chRT: Ms . R;o]'oerts?
MS. ROéERTS: No, sir,.
THE COURT: Thénk'you very much. Let‘the record

reflect there is a factuél basis for the plea from

these three defendants, which has been made from these

three defendants freely, voluntarily, and
intelligéntiy; and fhey have done so, all them of thém,
with competent counsel with whom services they express
complete satisfactign. The:guilty‘pléa has been
accepted and sentencing will be deferred for a later
date. Good luck to y'all.

‘MR. MARCHANT: Judge,'if I could just briefl? with
respecF.to Mr. Davis, he filed a motion for Mr.

Senerius to be relieved about a month ago, give or take

THE COURT: Okay..

MR. MARCHANT: We have subsequently met»and I
believe Mr. Senerius has met with him on several
occasions since then, I just wanted'the recofd to be

clear that he has no problém with --
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THE

COURT: Thank you. Mr. Davis, 1s that motion

withdrawn?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. And it was ?our intent to
withdraw that motion prior to this guilty plea?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay.' Thank you.

MR. SENERIUS: Your Honor; he did file a request
through the court. to have the motion withdrawn. That

was filed on April 19th.

‘'THE
‘MR.
MR.

MS.

)

COURT: Thank you. Very. good. Thank you.
MARCHANT: Thank you, Judge.
SENERIUS: Thank you.

DRAWDY: Thank you, Your Honor.

(Whereupon, the hearing concluded.)

END OF TRANSCRIPT
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PROCEEDINGS

MR. MARCﬁANT: May it please the Court.

THE chRT:‘ Yes, sir.

MR. MARCHANT: Befére-you is Brandon Scott Davis,
who's represénted‘by Attorney Gordan Senerius. Second is
Wesléy Malmister, who's represented by William Phillips.
And lastly is Tabitha Suzanne Roberts, who's represented
by Sara\Drawdy.

All three of thege individuals entered a plea in
front of Judge Hocker on April the 25th of 2017, with

sentence deferred until after the trial of Randall

" Simpson. Of course, Your Honor knows Mr. Simpson pled

guilty yesterday.'
| So we're here for the impbsition of sentence on

these -- )

THE COURT: What offense did --

MR. MARCHANT: -; three Defendants.

Yes, Your Honor. |

So ‘with respect to all three of them; it's the same.
They all pled to the same charges. Mr. Davis on
indictment 2017-GS-04-310 was charged with murder. He
pled to voluntary manslaughter. 2017-309, it was a charge
of murder. He pled to voluntary manslaughter. 2017-311,

he was charged with attempted armed robbery. He pled as

charged.
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with reépect to Mr. Malmister. 2017-395, a charge of

murder. He pled to voluntary. 2017-397, he was charged

N
with murder. He pled to volun%ary. And 2017-396, he pled

to attempted armed robbery as charged.

With respect to Ms. Roberts. 2017-449, é charge of
murder. She piéd/to voluntary. 2017-451, a charge of
murder. She pled to volunfary. And 2017-450, she's
charged with attempted armed robbery. And she pled as
charged. »

" THE COURT: All right.. Mr. Marchant, let me hear
from the State. first.

MR. MARCHANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I'd like any information that you'd like
to put on the record with each Defendant, including their
records. ‘And if ény of the victims families -- family
woﬁld like to speak, I'd be happy to hear from theﬁ.

MR. MARCHANT: Yes, Your Honor. |

THE COURT: Then I'm g§ing to turn it over to each
respective attorney and anything they'd like to present.

MR. MARCHANT: May it please the Court.

On or about January the 9th of 2016, aiound 12:30 in

the morning at [j Pierce and Amy Road here in Iva here in

Anderson County, the victim, Justin Ray Williams, was the
intended victim of an armed robbery that was put together

by Defendant Roberts, Malmistéer, Davis, Randy Simpson from
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yesterday, and Casey Waddell.

The intention that would have-been relayed at trial
ffom these Defendants was that they were going to go down
there and rob Mr. Williams of drugs and money.

Ms. Roberts would have testified that herself, Casey
Waddell, Randy Simpson, and Wes Malmister were at another
female's residence earlier in the evening, and that they
all talked. about robbing Justin Williams.

Ms. Roberts would have testified that she made a
phone call to Mr. Williams. And that was done at the
direction of Casey Waddell. Mr. Waddell seemed to be the
leader. I don't want to call them a group. But, of
course, they were a group that evening. It seems that
Mr. Waddell was the one that kind of brought everybody
together with the intention of doing this.

| He directed her to make a phone call to Justin
Williams under the pretenses thet ehe.was going to come
down there and buy some methamphetamine. There was
another phone cail later in the evening to confirm that ﬁe
was at the residence, Mr. Williams was at the residence:
and that they were, in fact, on the way.

Along the way, they ended up stopping at another
gentlemen's house by the name of Phillip Doolittle. At
that house, Mr. Malmister had a shotgun that was given to

him by Mr. Waddell. That shotgun ended up going into




\ 1 Doolittle's house and being left or traded for a .380.
“2 That .380 was taken and given to one of these
3 co-defendanté in the car.
4 Mr. Davis was not originally present for the meeting
5 of the minds, if you will, at the prior apartment, not
6 Mr. Doolittle's, but the -- previously. Mr. Davis found
7 himself at Mr. Doolittle's apartment needing a ride home.
8 And Mr. Waddell indicated that ——-that(they would give him
9 a ride home.
10 ' Mr. Malmister was the driver of the vehicle the
11 entire evening. It was Taylor Pierce's vehicle. She was:
12 a friend of Mr. Malmister. Taylor Pierce lived with
(j\ 13 _ Charlie Makemson [phonetic]. Charlie Makemsoniwas the
. 14 girlfriend, for lack of a better wérd, of Randall Simpson.
is So'there was some familiarity amongst these Defendants
16 with each other. And they were in‘Taylof Pierce's Isuzu
17 Trooper. Mr. Malmister drove the entire evening.
18 He would have testified that Mr. Waddell gave him
19 some money, filled up the car, gave him some drugs. And
20 his role, if you will, for that evening was to take
21 Mr. Waddell wherever Mr? Waddell wanted to go.
22 So they ended up at Doolittle's house. Mr. Davis was
23 at Mr.'Do¢little's house. He needed a ride home, asked
24 for a ride. Waddell told him, no problem, we'll drop you
( - 25 off. He gets in the vehicle and finds himself going down
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to Justin -- eventually, they ended up at Justin Williams'
house. Aléng the way, he was given a firearm. Each one
of these Defendants was armed with a firearm.

His testimony would be that he didn't know that they
were originally going\down there to do it, but kind of
figured it out on the way. And when they, finally, got
down to the house, Ms. Roberts went up to the door, opened
the door. Mr. Williams was inside. She began a
conversation with him. \

And at some juncture, Mr. Waddell, minutes later,

told the remaining Defendants to get-out of the car and

let's go. All of them got out of the car. They were all
armed with firearms. Mr. Waddell opens the trailer door,
pulls Ms. Roberts out. Mr. Waddell raises the AK-47 at
Mr. Williams and éays somethinq to the effect of, all
right, you know what time it is, give it up. There was
very little conversation following that.

Mr. Williams had a .357 in his poéket. He was able
to pull off one shot, which struck Mr. Waddell in the left
cheek and, subsequently, ended up in his -- in his head,
which was the fatal blow to him. Mr. Waddell was only
shot one time.

Once Mr. Waddell went down inside the camper, the
second individual in line that these Defendants would have

testified to was Mr. Simpson, who pled yesterday.
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Mr. Simpson turned onto Mr;\Williams'and unloadéd_five’or
six shots of a 40-caliber, two or three of which struck .
fatal -- struck organslin Mr. Williams, which were the
fatal blow. . |

The Déféndaﬁts then got back in the vehicle, except
for Mr. Davis. He had run off into the woods. And
there's no indicapion from any of the information that
Mr. Davis or‘Mr.‘Malmister entered the caﬁpef, or that
anybné‘other than Justin Williams or Randy éimpson f;red a
shot.

Mr. Davis took off into the woods. And he was picked
up several -- several'minutes later, 45 minu;es to an
hour -- it could have been two hours, dependihg‘on the
timeline -- across the highway. He was piékéd uﬁ'by
Ms..Rbberts, Charlie Mékemson, and Randall Simpson;:‘

vAt thaf point in time, there was discussion about
what the story wasvgoing to be if they were questioned by
law enforcement. The story was going to be someﬁhing to
the effect of wé were at‘Ph;llip Doolittle's house. All

five of them were going to acknowledge being present. But

the story was going to be that: Ms. Roberts and Mr. Waddell

7got,into“a fight. He was dropped off. Ahd they don'ﬁ :

know where he went.
. Of course, .it . unraveled very quickly once all of them

were questioned. And it took a time or two to -- and I'll
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get}to that in juét a second -- but a time or two for the
full stdry to come out as it, typically, does, Judge.

~Essentially, law enforcement opened up the
investigation. BAnd within a very, very short period of
time, the names that you have heard from me today and
yesterday kept coming up and coming up. So, eventually,
some of these Defendants were arrested on unrelated
charges. Some talked, some didn't.

once all of the charges were -- in this particular

case were, finally, brought against them, Mr. Malmister

and Mr. Davis pretty much gave it up from the beginning.
Ms. Roberts was originally represented by another
attorney, not Ms. Drawdy. And I didn't get into the case

until. about 90 to 120 days ago. And once Ms. Drawdy was

. retained, the conversation opened up véry quickly between

us and Mg. Drawdy. And Ms. Roberts cahe forward and gave
her full series of events and séquences as they unfolded
thaﬁ evehing.

So I don't know what happened in between the time
Ms. Roberts was arrested and the time Ms. Drawdy got
involved in this. But as soon as Ms. Drawdy was retained,
it was almost like day one, hére's the story, this is what
I did, this is what the others did.

So they were each prepared and willing to testify at

the trial of Mr. Simpson yesterday. I'd met with them on
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. . U
multiple occasions leading up to trial, as had’

t

: Investigator Finley. Their‘stories for 99 percent of

the'——utheyflined up'together.
Each one still sort of minimizes their 1nvolvement ‘to
a small degree. ‘and I say that with respect to Mr. Davis

and Mr. Malmister about how much they knew was' actually,

901ng to occur when they found out or -when they recognlzed

that they were g01ng to rob Mr. Williams. They both would
indicate it wasn't until they got over to- the house
Ms. Roberts would'f- her’testimOny.would haye'said they
would haye'known earlier'than that. In.any event; three
of them werevprepared:and ready/to testify.

r. Davis has been ‘in custody continuously since
February the 3rd of 2@16. ‘Records indlcate'468 days. His
prior record consists mainly of magistrate~offenses. But

108, malicious injury to personal property; 2010, DUS,

[N

~simple possess1on of: marljuana, 2014, 'disorderly; 2015,

open contalner and false 1nformatlon and 2015 assault%
and battery by mob thlrd degree.

r.,Malmister has'been‘incarcerated continuously
since January thebzsth of 2016 for.473 days. Prior
record:. -'09, no driyer'sAlicensef,2010,'disorderly,
shoplifging;;prowling;'petitblarcenyp unlawful entrylinto
enclosed Spaces;_2611j~burglary third and a damage to

obtain'nefarious‘metals;.zolz, falSe‘informationq 2014 ,:
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11
/”} o1 ‘ recéiving»étoleﬁ goods 2,000 or less; 2014, receiving over
2 10,000; 201S,lauto breaking and grand larceny over -10,000.
3 | K ~Ms. Roberts has been contingously_ihcarcerated since
4 | .Feﬁrﬁary the 2nd ofl2616 for a total of 459 days.
5 ’ There's no recommendation to the Céurt on seﬁtencing
6 on any of ﬁhese individuals. 1I'll be ha?py to answer any
-7 other questions if T céﬁ help clarify each individﬁai's
8 role. or, .at least, whaﬁ the State'é position is in their
9' ' rgle.
10 .The victim of the Williams' family, Mr. Shaw, would
11 like téfbe heard with respéct to sentencing. '
12 THE COURT: Mf,'Maréhant, let me ask you.
(7 13 o MR. MARCHANT: Yes, sir. =
o 14 THE COURTﬁ Was the infdrmation prévided by these
15 individuals useful to‘the State in,pfepating this case"
le against Mr. Simpson? | .
17 MR. MARCHANT: rAbsoluﬁely, Your Hoani
8 | THE COURT: And do you feei these were necessary
19 withesses that yoﬁ would have needed had that céée gone to
20 ©trial?
21 ’ MR MAR‘CHAﬁT: . Yes. .
22 | THE COURT: " ‘Okay. Thank you.
23 - and I'11 be happy to hear from...
24‘( “MRLVDANIEL SHAW: My name is‘Dagiel Shaw. I'm Justinv
( 25 | williams® brother. ‘
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THE COURT: Yes, sir, Mr. sﬁaw.

MR. DANIEL SHAW: Your Honor, yesterday, the -- the
sentence that was paséed-dbwn, I just didn't gét a cﬁance
to say thanks on behalf of my family.

I, aiéo, told you yesterday that forgiveness is
something that we're struggling with. And khowing that a

sentence is handed down that suits the crime helps. It

‘opens some doors for some conversations for us. And we

hope that that continues today.
| Listening fo-this so many times over and over, it --

it's painful every time. " And it just -- it's something
thét my family raised us not expectingﬁto ever have to
deal with.

i'hope that all'threé of these Defendants understand
that‘regardless oflwhat their thoughts were about my
brother, the row that's filled up with people over there
is filled up with good people, good people that expect -
good out of others and woﬁld never expect something like
this to be something that we would have to deal with.

What they ﬁook from us was a member of that family
that meanﬁ sométhing -- more thaﬁ I can explain to you.
Justin was ;he baby of four-siblings. And we all felt
like a bunch of momma's aﬁd daddies. And so we all feel
like we lost é child.

I've got a nephew that lost a dad. And my father,




34

o
\

\
—

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

13

)

also, passed when I was yéﬁng. and growing up having to
deal with that, that's what they handedadowp to my nephew.
They handed down to my parents not being-able,to watch
their son grow oldland, hopefuliy, learn from mistakes and
come to be a -; a good person that could take care of them
when they get oid.J

And, Your Honor, I've listened to their involvement
being key in what happened yesterday,‘and that‘may be so.
But that is just telling the truth, which‘ié the right
thing to do. It's absolutely the right thing to do, just
be honest about what happens and accept your punishment.

The -- under no circumstances do I feel like that

should change their involvement or change the consequences

of their involvement. Making phone calls, driving cars,

arming yourself, all of that are the actions of killers.
.They all played a role in kiiling my brother. ‘And
that's something that we're_going to have to deal with for
the rest of our lives. We're going tb.haﬁe to carrxry that
burden with us forever and fill that void every day, every
birthday, every holiday. Every time his son asks about

his dad, we're going to have to feel that. So under no

‘circumstances do any of us believe that they should
receive less than the maximum punishment for what they've

done.

And if they want mercy, they need to go talk to God
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aboutlthat. Eecause that's .-- that's Who deals in mexrcy.
And I just hope that the Court understands tﬁat this
is something thét will affect_us forever. And that had
they not done what they done ——'they might have noﬁ pﬁlled
the trigger, but had théy not made that phone call, or‘
drove that car, or got in the car, or just chose not to
speak up and say,.hey, guys, this is the wrong thing to
do//iet me out.. Thatﬂoneléhoice right there could have !

changed the -- the whéle night. I might not even be

‘standihg here. My brother could still be alive.

But that's not the‘choice they made. They éhose to
call. They c¢hose to'ride or drive. They chose to arm
themselves. And they had plenty of time to think about
whatAthey;Were doing.:' | |

So I just say that in hopes that you will consider
not oﬁly the choices that they've made, regardless of how
théy>feel today, but, aiso, take into consideratiop just
the impact of the -- the crimes and the effect that it's
had on my family.

. And I hope, again, :you'll hand down a sentence that

suits that so that We can, also, onde_again, get together

~and have some closure and, hopefully, find forgiveness.

THE COURT: Thank you.
MR. DANIEL SHAW: Thank you.

MR. MARCHANT: Members of the Waddell family are
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. present, but do not wish to address the Court, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Marchant.

Is that all from the State?

MR. MARCHANT: Yes, Yoﬁr Honor.

THE COURT: All fight. I'll start with Mr. Senerius.

MR. SENERIUS: Thank you, Your Honor.

‘May it please the Court..

In front of you is ﬁrandon Scott Davis, 27 years old,
26 at the time this happened. He is a lifelong resident
of the upstate. He has a li£tle more than a ninth-grade
eduéation. He waé working as a house framer prior to
being incarcerated. He has three children, two daughters,

ages six and four, and a son age two by two different

- women. But he has-suppoﬁted, prior to this, voluntarily.

No court-ordered support plays a part in this.

You've heard he has a minimal record of -- a minimal

criminal record prior to this occurrence. He was not part

of the plan. In fact, he was supposed to be getting a
ride home. He gets in the car. They tell him they're
going to take him -- Mr. Waddell tells him he's going to
take ﬁim home. And the next thing you know, they're going
down the. road.

Now, he had used methamphetamine earlier in the day.

.They all had been smoking marijuana prior to leaving, T

N

think, Smoke's house -- I don't -- Mr. Doolittle's house.
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I guess that's his name. The others will tell’ you that he
was not part of the plan, that he just happened to be
there. ‘Admittedly, at some point in time duriné the --
the ride down there, he knew what was going on.

And I would submit to.the Court that the biggest
mistake that he made, other than just getting in the car
that day or doing the drugs in the first place,~wasb
getting out of the car. Because that's all he did when
they got down there. He got out of the car./

He had been handed a weapon. He didn't even know

.whether or not it was loaded. He didn't fire it. He

< .
- didn't check it. And as soon as the first shot was heard,

he.took off. He regrets getting in the car that day. He
regrets everything that has happenea since then to both
Mr. Waddell and to Mr. Williams. |

It's a difficulﬁ-sentencing that you have to decide

in this particular case. You have to weigh into

‘consideration the actions of each Defendant, their role in

the offense5 But I would submit that Brandon's role was
the least involved, not that he didn't‘-— shouldn;t be
punished. He doesn'ﬁ expect not to get punished. But I
would ask you to consider everythiné and give him as
minimal of a senteﬁce as you possibly can.

I don't have anything more to say.

THE COURT: ‘Thank you, Mr. Senerius.
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Mr. Davis,ranything you'd like to tell me?

DEFENDANT BRANDON DAVIS: No, sir.

THE CQURT: All right. Mr. Phillips.

MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.

I've represented Mr. Malmister from the very
beginning of this\case. Shprtly after he was arrested, I
was appointed t64represént him. 'And I think the first
time I met with him was early in February of 2016.

And from the very first time we ever met,
Mr.-Malmister indicated to me that he wanted to do
whatever he needed to do to resolve this case. And he was
wiliing to assist in any way he knew how. And that was
his view, like I say, from, at least, February of 2016.

And during our conversations -- and we've probably
héd, I'd say, 10 to 15 -- there was always this level of
remorse that he expressed. And I've always interpreted:
that to be a sincere level of remorse from Mr. Malmister.

So whén Mr. Marchant contacted me, I guess, several
months ago and asked if Mr. Malmister was willing to
cooperate, I wanted to, obviously} ask Mr. Malmister in
person. But I knew what the‘answer would be, and that was
yes. Because that's what he had told me from the very
beginning. )

And as'Mr. Malmister -- Mr. Marchant indicated, the

testimony of Mr. Malmister, as well as these other
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Defendants, would have -aided the Prosecution and assisted
them in yesterday's case.

He's been in ﬂail for 473 days. We would ask the
Court to_take'that into consideration when issuing a
sentenée. And we would ask that the Court impose a.
reasonable sentence based on all of the facts and
circumstances involving Mr. Malmister.

I think Mr. Malmister would like to address the
Court.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Phillips.

Mr. Malmister.

DEFENDANT WESLEY MAILMISTER: I mean, it's clear that:

no amount of remorse or condolence is ever going to bring

“any of these\individuals back. " And I understand the --

the families that have suffered the devastating loss that
they'll have to bear for the rest of their life.

The reason I came forth from day one -- I was the
first one to tell the truth about this -- is because I was
a part of something very terrible. And for my role in
this crime, I waé wanting to, number 6ne, let the families
know the truth, Which they deserved, and be responsible
for what I had to do with this situation, which is th I
madé the choices I did, you know, to try to come forth and
let them know.

I .just -- no amount of I'm sorry is going to make a.
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difference in how they feel. I just want to express that
I am sorry and remorseful. And, you know, I understand
the situation. I tried to be as much of a help to let
justice be served as I could. That's all I have to say.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

Ahything furfher, Mr. Phillips?

MR. PHILLIPS: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Drawdy.

MS. DRAWDY: THank you, Your Honor.

May it please the Court.

I represent Tabitha Roberts. She was 19 when this
occurred. She's 20 years old now. She's done, as.you've
heard, 469 days in the ACDC.

I came onto this case retained; Your Honor. Her
mother and stepfather came in to see me. They are here,
too, and would like to address the Court at the
appropriate time. I believe it was March of this year, so
just a few months ago.

/

In any event, just to clarify, she did have an
appointed attorney when this charge first came about in
February of 2016. She met with that attorney the day
before the prelim and at the preiim. And she ﬁever saw
that attorney again.

So she talked to her parents, and they were

concerned. And that's when they came and got me and I got




10
11
12
13
14

15

16 .

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20

involved in the case. And I was, like, hey, let's see
what Tabitha'wanﬁed to do, and here was my recommendation.
But she had been visited by law enforcement, who
asked her if she wahted to spéak, and she did. And she
had sent_thrpugh the kiosk in-the jail ‘correspondence to

her attorney,'I want to coopérate. So I just ‘wanted to

clarify that, that long agb she wanted to cooperate. But

{

she was representeq so law enforcement coulan't talk to
her without her attorney. And her attorney just wasn't
out there.

So,‘never;héless, I was retained. -And'I‘got with
Mr. Marchant immediately. We reviewed the case. And
then, of;course/ we coopérated and she told everything. -
And I think shé would havevme say, too, what Mr. Seneriﬁé

a says about his client is what she told law enforcement -

-as well.,

VShe said he -- he got a ride. He figured it out‘
later. But she said he didn't have it in him to do
anything like that. He did‘find out. She was honest
about everything that she could.remember. I say that..
bécause she was oh meth. She was a meth addicﬁ.

Her parents divorced when she was young. She'subeen
a}lifeiong resident of Williamston.

In any event, she lived with her mother for the most

part. But she got into the drug world. She dropped out
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of the eieventh grade. She was expelled, actually, from-
school. So the furtherest‘shé went was the eleventh
grade.

She got a job at The Clock, and was living with her
mother. She got fired from The Clock, again, drug use was

the cause of -that. She'd been in a car accident, a pretty

' severe one. And when she got out of the hospital at that

time, she asked her mother if she could go live with her
father, who was out of prison and was.clean for the first
time in a long time.

Her father had gone.to prison a couple of times for
drugs. She liVed with her father. I cannot relate to
this, can't imagine it. She did meth with her fathér.

Her father is not here today. ‘I did talk to her
father. And her father, interestingly enough, said, well,
tell her I'm going to miss her. I may be 60 or 70 when
she gets out. I was stunned. |

I don't say this to condone what took place that
night. ‘She knows it was.wroﬁg. Shevcannot také it back.
We ' ve prayed about it. I just need to explain where she
was, this is who she was at that time..

And she's 19. _She's out of her father's home now.

She's out of her mother's home. They won't let her back

_because she's still in the drug scene.  And, literally, at

19, she's just sleeping wherever. That's how they all
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"became-frieﬁds, stayed here,-stayed:there. It's'a life I

"can't imagine.

Nevertheleés, she and Casey‘Waddell were involved.
vfhatIWaé her.boyfriend. Aﬁd she.has told me that she
1oved‘CéseY'Waddeil. She loved him.. That night[ he asks

7

her, hey, we need to gét some stuff. We need to get some

money. We need to"goArob a place. You know this guy.

Get’ your phoné.out and make a phone call. She "loved him.

She was on meth;‘:They{d been doing marijuana. Anyway, .

'she did it..

I point that out. But that's the obvious. The Court

knows her role.. She made the phone call. .She went down
there. She went into. the house. But she was not the

mastermindl«4AS'gui1ty és she is:of those“things,‘she was

. hot thegmastermind; . She was not the shooter. And she did

cooperate.
She's not pleading. -- or has not pled to murder.
She's pled to voluntary‘manslaughtef, two counts. And

she's pled'toﬂattemptéd armed robbery. She's not pled as.

a YOA. Literailyf‘if this had occurred 24 months earlier,

she would have originaliy beenlcharged_as a juvenile. ' She
was young, and dumb, and was on meth.

Your Honor, I've met with her several times. It's --

it's crazy. She has nO‘priof,.wasn't old enough to really

: geﬁ one, .absolutely no prior record. She came in here and




- 44

C

~

© 13

21

23

10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18
19

20

22
23
24

25

pled guilty.\ I've always thought as a former prosecutor

and now a defense attorney what keeps'the wheels of

- justice flowing is not just that victims state their part,

which they're, certainly, entitled to and our Sorrow .goes

-out to them, but that Defendants come in and plead. I

can't imagine doing that.

She stood up; She knows what she's facing today -
here, a;tOtai of, pérhaps,ISOAyears. And éhe still stands
here, didn't run, didn't flee. .She hasn't once asked me
for bond,‘nevervasked for that. Hey, I want to get out,
méybe;one last fling.ét it. I‘;e asked her -- your
sentence today, you go away.  She-knows she's getting
time, a lot of time. | | |

~

She'd like to get her GED. She's 20 yéars old. What

- A C :
I just  point out, Your Hono¥r -- again, this is with all
due respect and I know you're aware of this -- we're
asking you to carve out a sentence -- I don't envy you --

one that doles out ﬁusticé. ‘The victims are, cerfainly,
entitled to justice, and.they.should<have-that.f But you
aiso ;— she's got to ask God‘for mercy for her soul.-

But here on eérth[ you‘have the power to temper your
sentence With:mercy; .And we ask that YOU‘dO that.
Whatever you sentence hef to, if she doeén't get outbuntil
40 or 50, there's a certain part of her31ife she'll never

.

get. Her youth is gone, absolutely forfeited. She may
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never be able to have children. I understand the victim:

- will ne&ér get to be with his‘son.-

She understands what her future -- her youth is gone,

"her total future might be gone. If we believe in

rehabilitation, if we believe in the possibility of

forgiveness, I'm just asking -- begging the Court to,

" perhaps, temper its sentence with those ingredients.

Your Honor, that's all I have. And, of course, my

client would want to say something. She does have her

mother and stepfathér here.

‘THE COURT: 'Yes,‘mé'am. I'll be happy to hear from
you. - g ‘ | |

DEFENDANT ':AEITHA ROBERTS: I would like to apologize
to the families that lost their loved ones. I apologize
for the wfong I élayed'ih that happéningg I realize and
take full responsibility for my aétions. And‘I'm just
terribly,,terribly-sor;y.that ali this happened and it
ended up like this. Thath all.

THE COURT: *'Thank_you, ma'am.

Ms. brawdy, do you have another family member that

wishes to speak?

’

: (
MS. DRAWDY:. I-do.

Ma'am, if you would stand up and give your name to
the Court, so that the court reporter can get that down.

MS. TERESA BROWN: My name is Teresa Brown --
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MS. DRAWDY: 2And if you'd speak up, please.

MS. TERESA BROWN: Teresa Brown.

MS. DRAWDY:  Teresa Brown.

Ma'am, you can come up here.

THE COURT: ‘Yes. 'Havé her comélup to the microphone.

Ms. DRAWDY: ‘Thank you, Your HQnor.

MS. TERESA BROWN: I'm Tabitha's mom --

THE COURT{A Ma'am, could you come forward to the
microphone? I'm havihg a hard time hearing you.

MS. TERESA BROWN: I'm Tabitha's mom.

Growing up, you'would have never seen a sweeter girl
with so much going'for ﬂer, college bound. Her first few
years in high- school, shé lost her way to drugs. It's

something that I've never been involved with, so I didn't

.see the signs;

I'm -- I'm sorry to the families. I mean, I've cried
and cried for everybody,- all of them, the Yictims,
Tabitha, everybody.

And I'm just praying that you will give her a little

mercy in her case. She's 'not perfect. I know that. I

. know that she has to serve some time for her part in this.

Thank you, sir.
THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am.
MS. DRAWDY: And our last one, Your Honor, is her

-

stepfather. .
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If you'd come up here,'sir,gby thé”micrbphone and
give your name.

MR. KEVIN BROW: My name'stevin Brown.

I've been invélved in Tabitha's lige since she was
14. She was'my stepdaughter. And I treated her just like
my -- my regular daughter. I've seen her at her -—}at her
best. Aﬁd I;ve seen her at her worst. I served in law
enforcement for 10 years, so I -- I understand what's
going on. | ‘

And I/feellfor the families. I feel for everybody
that's involved in thié whole situation.

I've seen her when she was really bad. And just
looking at her now is like night apa day.-

,As you know, you know, people that's on meth, three
things are going to héppen. They're either going to get
killed or die.i They'fe going to sfay on'meth,»orvthey're
going to kick their habit. | '

God's got a;plan.for Tabitha. 2and I feel if she gets
a chance to go with that opportunity, she's going to make
the best of it.

Thank you.

"MS. DRAWDY: Thank you, Your ﬁonor.

THE COURT: Anything further from any -- any party?

MR. SENERIUS: No, ¥our Honor.

MR. PHILLIPS: No, sir.




48

;
N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

THE COURT: All right. If there's nothing further,
this will be the sentence of the Court. I -- this is an
unusual situation in t?at I hear the same facts on
consecutive days.’ This is a -- as I said yesterday, it's
a very tragic case, two -- two yoﬁng iives lost, three
other young lives ére significantly affected. And there's
no -- no good explanation. DruésAwére involved all the
way -- all the way from start to finish. And, again,
drﬁgs destroy lives. ‘And they, certainlyL have in.this
case. | _ N

And I feel -- I feel for the families. The families
are out here. These poor people have come to.court twice.
I know this is extremely painful.

Alsé, my heart goes out to the families of the
Défendants as weli. I can't think of anything other
than --- worse than drugs-causing death in young -- young
people and seeing young people throw their lives away.

I'm taking into account the degree Qf culpability of
each party. I'm taking into account the facts, who fired
the firearms.‘ I'm taking into account who appears to be
the masterminds and the degree of involvement.

So this will be the sentence of the Court, for
Tabitha Suzanne Roberts, on indictment 2017-GS-04-449, she
is to be confined to the~Department of Corrections for a

term of 25 years. She'll be given credit_fpr 469 days
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time served. And on indictment 450, she is to be confined
to the’Department of Corrections for a term of 20 years,
concurrent. And on 451, she is to be confined for
25 years, concurrent. i

" Charles Wesley Mélmister. On indictment 395 --
2017-GS-04-395, he's to be confined to the Department of
Corrections for a term of 25 years. And that_gives‘him
credit for 473 days time served. On indictment- 396,
20 years, concurrent. And indictment 397, 25 years,

concurrent.

kkkkkrkkkkkkk***x*END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD** %k kkkkkkkkkk*
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

I, HOLLIE JENKINS, Official Court Reporter for the
Thirteenth Judicial Circuit of the State of South Carolina,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, accurate,
and complete Transcript of‘gecord 6f the proceedings had and
the evidence introduced in the captioned case, relative to
appeal, in the Court of General Sessions for Anderson
County, South Carolina, on the 15th day of May, 2017.

I do.further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel,

nor interest to any party hereto.

July 16, 2018 -

Ll B

Hollie M. Jenkins, Court Reporter

-

My Commission Expires: 09/24/20
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) -IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ANDERSON )

State of South Carolina,
vs. MOTION TO RECONSIDER
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00395

Case No. 2017-GS-04-00396
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00397

Wesley Charles Malmister,

Defendant.

TO: | LUCAS C MAI\/{CHANT, ASSISTANT SOLICITOR:

YOU WILL PLEASE take notice that the undersigned, as the attorney
for the Defendant, will move before the Honorable R. Scott Sprouse, Circuit Court Judge,
at such time as may be directed by the Court for an Order reconsidering the sentence
imposed upon the Defendant on May 16,2017.

This Motion to Reconsider is filed m accordance with the ‘provisions of
Rule 29(a) of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure and is based on the
Defendant’s sentence of twenty-five (25) years that was imposed on May 16, 2017.

The Defendant respectfully requests that this Court reconsider its sentence
of May 16, 2017 and modify the same to a more reasonable judgment to allow the

Defendant to continue his contribution to society and to his family.

o1

I SO MOVE. . :
\/‘ . C.\'“ : E - ~
e o S| B
William E. Phillips S
PO Box 4210 T
Anderson, SC 29622 o =
May 22, 2017 (864) 231-7333 % -3
Anderson, South Carelina Attorney for t(he Defendant < -

ANDERSON CLERK OFCOURT

O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o ) TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF  ANDERSON ) , _ ‘
. . . ) Case No.: 2017-GS-04-00395, -00396, -00397
State of South Carolina ) ‘
-— T ) ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION
vs. ) FOR RECONSIDERATION
. ) .
Wesley Charles Malmister, ) _ RECEIVE
Defendan ; D
efendant.
B FEB 23 ap15

5C Courtof Appeals

The Defendant's Motion to Reconsider his sentence 1ssued on May 16, 2017, is DENIED.
After careful consideration and revigw of the record, the Court is unable to discover pny material
fact or principle of law that either has been overlooked or disregarded and further finds no error of

law or fact not appropnately considered. Accordingly, the ‘Defendant’s Motion,’ puxsuantto Rule

-

29, SCRCrimP, ! is DENIED. S
' . , A TRUE COPY
AND, IT IS SO ORDERED. : g 4=
-2 FEB 1 5 2018 P
'R. SCOTT SPROUSE
Judge, Tenth Judicial Circuit
Wodbelte -
Anderson, South Carolina

2 2018

g34 sibt

1 The Court, in its discretion, has determined this Motion on the filings,
29(a), SCRCrimP.

g '}9 AL
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SNO
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FEB 15 2018
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Court of General Sessions R E '
. . L NRECEIvg
" R. Scott Sprouse, Circuit Court Judge FER -D
- ~ 23 2019
| .S
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00395 v C Court of Appeals
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00396
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00397
The State,........... et eetenereenearaninearann ceeees «vse.. Appellant,
\2
Wesles' Charleé Malmister,.............. eses ieennes erenes ".». . Respondent.

(

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals ”

‘ ' APPEAL FROM ANDERSON COUNTY

° NOTICE OF APPEAL

Wesley Charles Malmister appeals his sentence in this case. The sentence was
imposed by the Honorable R. Scott Sprouse on May 16, 2017 and an
Order Denying Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration was filed on February 15, 2018
and received by the attorney for the Defendant on February 20, 2018. '

February 21, 2018

. O

William E. Phillips
: PO Box 4210
Anderson, SC 29622
: (864) 231-7333
: ‘ Attorney for Appellant
Other Counsel of Record: A C '
David Wagner |

Tenth Circuit Solicitor -

PO Box 8002 )
Anderson, SC 29622

‘ ORIGHA!

53
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

'APPEAL FROM ANDERSON COUNTY.

Court of General Sessions 'RECEI VED

R. Scott Sproﬁse, Circuit Court Judge | FEB 23 2018

5C Courtf Appeals

Case No. 2017-GS-04-00395
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00396
. Case No. 2017-GS-04-00397

The State,........... .. e Respondent,

Wesley Charles Malmister,.........c....... T ceresases «eesee. Appellant.

EXPLANATION OF REVIEWABLE ISSUE ON APPEAL

2

This Explanation of Reviewable Issue on -Appeal is filed pﬁrsuant to
Rule 203(d)(B)(iv) of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules.

Wesley Charles Malmister (“Appellant”) is filing a Notice of Appeal with this
Court related to the sentence imposed by the Circuit Court on May 16, 2017 in which a
Motion for Reconsideration was denied on February 15, 2018. The Appellant had
previously ‘pled guilty to two (2) counts of Voluntary Manslaughter and one (1) count of
Attempted Armed Robbery. The Appellant’s sentence was deferred pending his
cooperation with the Anderson County Solicitor’s Office in assisting the prosecution and
testifying against one of the Appellant’s co-Defendants. On or about May 16, 2017,

the co-Defendant pled guilty to murder and was sentenced to fifty (50) years..

At the Appellant’s sentencing, the prosecutor advised the Circuit Court Judge that
the co-Defendant’s guilty plea would not have been possible without the Appellant’s
assistance and that the Appellant was fully cooperative with the Solicitor’s Office.
The Appellant was sentenced to twenty-five (25) years: on each count of

 OBIGINAL



Voluntary Manslaughter - (concurrent) and fifteen (15) years on the count of
Attempted Armed Robbery (also concurrent).

In South Carolina, the penalty for Voluntarf{ Manslaughter is a ‘sentence

between two (2) and thirty (30) years. S.C. Code Ann. §16-3-50 (Law. Co-op. 2009).
Although a presiding judge has discretion is sentencing a Defendant, that sentence must
not ignore favorable mitigating factors, nor must that sentence be a significant departure
from a normal sentence applying such favorable mitigating factors.

The issue to be raised on appeal is that the sentence imposed on the Appellant
violates the Eighth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution in that such sentence
was not proportionate to the crimes committed. This issue was raised to or ruled on by

the Circuit Court.

The Eighth Ameridment prohibits cruel and unusual punishments and requires that
sentences must be proportionate to the crime committed. Solem v. Helm, 463 U.S. 277,

284-90 (1983). Any court's proportionality analysis under the Eighth Amendment should

_be guided by objective criteria. Id. at 290-295. The criteria recognized in Solem include
(i) the gravity of the'oﬁ‘ense and the harshness of the penalty; (ii) the sentences imposed
on other criminals in the same jurisdiction; and (jii) the sentences imposed for
. commission of the same crime in other jurisdictions, Id. at 290-292. These criteria have
been used in this State to analyze the proportionality of a sentence to the severity of the
crime. See, e.g., State v, Kiser, 288 S.C. 441, 343 SE.2d 292 (1986); State v. Gamble,
249 8.C. 605, 155 S.E.(2d) 916 (1967) ‘

Although trial courts are competent to judge the gravxty of an oﬁ‘ense at least on
a relative scale, comparisons can be made in light of the harm caused or threatened
to the victim or to society, and the culpability of the offender. Considering the relevant
objective criteria, the Appellant’s sentence of twenty-five (25) years is significantly
disproportionate to his crime, especially when compared with the Appellant’s
level of cooperation with the Solicitor’s Office and is, therefore, prohibited by the
Eighth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.

February 21,2018 . \/; C\/\
‘ : . William E. Phillips
PO Box 4210
Anderson, SC 29622
(864) 231-7333
Attorney for Appellant
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Other Counsel of Record:

David Wagner
Tenth Circuit Solicitor

‘PO Box 8002

Anderson, SC 29622
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- ~ THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM ANDERSON COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

| RECEIVED | |

- R. Scott Sproilse:Circuit Court Judge

— . FEB 23 an1g
‘Case No. 2017-GS-04-00395 SC Court ofAp
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00396 Peals
Case No. 2017-GS-04-00397 |
The State,......... teveeteasrrerestaeaiiencrrarracrerans Ceenes Respondent,
v.
Wesley Charles Malmister,....... Cessesettasseresesnansanan ceeeens Appeliant.
PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the Notice of Appeal and the Explanation of
Reviewable Issues on Appeal on the Respondent by depositing a copy of the same in the
United States. Mail, postage prepaid, to David Wagner, Tenth Circuit Solicitor,
PO Box 8002, Anderson, SC 29622. : .

February 21, 2018 \"‘ * C\’\
' ‘ William E. Phillips
PO Box 4210
Anderson, SC 29622
~ (864) 231-7333
Attorney for Appellant

ORIGIVAL
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WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office

Jeffrey R. Finley

- DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-04- 005(7 c")

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

P ——————
m——

—
—

————

an—
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRAN'T NUMBER
, FEB 2 1 2017 TERM
2016A0410100078
’ w
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
“i 3‘3"3‘5 e 5 5*,«!: VS.

Forepersop of '5a A1)
Date: P (S

WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER

VERDICT

) Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

58

INDICTMENT FOR
'MURDER

SC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

A TRUE COPY




~ STATE @F SOUTH CAROLINA
T | INDICTMENT -
COUNTY OF ANDERSON '

At a Court of General Se‘ssiohs. convened on  FEB2 {011 . the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present 'upbn their oath:

MURDER

That Wesley Charles Malmister.did in Anderson County, on or about January 9,
| 2016, unlawfully and with malice aforethought aid and assist in the death of Justin Ray
Williams in that a co-defendant did shoot and kill Justin Ray Williams with a handgun
during the commission of an armed robbery, and the victim died as a proximate result

“thereof. Al in violation of §16-3-10; South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. -

T \
e i T -"}’// ) '
CAUSTlN MCLATN C/ —
—ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
A TRUE COPY
MAY 18 2018

Goiuhx. }f?/.-;{a}

CLERK OF 0o T
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WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office
Jeffrey R. Finley

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-04-
| 0039,

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson.

map— —
— —

sa——

I

e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNT ONE 2016A0410100088 2 1 9017y , TERM
COUNT TWO 2016A0410100094T } ¢~ A

Coums X
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
‘ Vs,

L

L.

TRUE B

Forepersd
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

60

e
SC Code: § 16-23-0490
BQWMM&W CDR Code: 0549

" WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER

|

INDICTMENT FOR = -

COUNT ONE - ATTEMPTED ARMED
ROBBERY

SC Code: § 16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code: 0026

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A
EAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF
A VIOLENT CRIME
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' )

: INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON :

J

FEB 2.1 2017

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

The defendant, Wesley Charles Malmister did on or about January 9, 2016, in
Anderson County, South Carolina, while armed with a deadly weapon or while displaying
what a person present during the robbery would reasonably believe to be a deadly
weapon, attempt to take' by means of force, threats, or intimidation, goods or monies from
the person or presence of Justin Ray Williams. All in violation of 16-11-0330(B) of the

- South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended. |

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME

The defendant, Wesley Charles Malmister, did on or about January 9, 2016, in
Anderson County, South Carolina, while committing the crime of Attempted Arm Robbery,
a crime of violence, have in his possession a Firearm. Allin violation of 16-23-0490 of the _

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

~ made and provided.

: C// : Y
| ASSISTANT SG& ﬁq -
| | ' 'MAY 18 2018
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CLERK OF 28T




WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office

Jeffrey R. Finley

e ————————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A0410100069

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-04- 003‘75

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

|

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Y o
FEB 2 12017 TERM

—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Forepersgn
Date:

%

THE STATE

N “VS.
WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

62

INDICTMENT FOR
MURDER

SC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

-
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STATE OF SOUTH bAROLlNA

INDICTMENT
- COUNTY OF ANDERSON
o FEB 2 i 2017 .
At a Court of General Ses_sions, convened on’ : , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That Wesley Charles Malmister did in Anderson County, on or about January 9,

2018, unléwfully and with malice aforethought, aid and assist in the death of Casey

Waddell during the commission of an armed robbery when Casey Waddell was shot with

a firearm, and the victim died as a proximate result thereof. All in violation of §16-3-10,

~ South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and providé_d.
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QAUSTIN,MGWN & L- .
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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%ﬁl‘ E". OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ANDERSON :

STA"I‘E VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS0400397

WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER AW 2016A0410100078

, AKA: Date of Offense: 01/09/2016

Race: White Sex: M Age: 27 .S.C.Code §: 16-03-0050

DOB: 1989. - SS#: CDR Code #: 0116

Address:

City, State, Zip: Anderson. SC N SENTENCE SHEET

DL# - SID# _ : .
*CDL Yes [J No O CMV Yes [ No OJ Hazmat Yes 0] No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or h/PLEADS
TO: Yolun anslaughter : '
In violation of § 16-03-0058 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
{0 NON-VIOLENT RESVIOLENT O SERIOUS QAOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

‘ ' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: 5 s indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def 's initialy)
The plea | Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . {J Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTES
‘ -
72743 . L . C\ Lriisom 6.000ut) 5066
raig Marchant, SCBar# elendant Attorney for Defendant -SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2§ days/months/or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are igcerporated by reference
: JZ)CE)GNCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/Z The Defendant is tp be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. ﬂ,a’g Days

775
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922; it-is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § ) plus 20% fee: ' $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing[13
§14-1-206 (Assessmems 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consg :ulivA‘veTkﬂlulEl)COPY
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $m pmis. of § Begigning :
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defenper Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12° s MAY 18 2018
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) - 8500 ,S /j&ﬁﬂﬁdu
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 a g E :: GrERNCEP wwg;
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ SR jw
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 $5 . S Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

: during probation and shall ollected hefore any

TOTAL !98 ' ’7 g other fecs.

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Cou Judge Bar ID:

Court Reporter:

-..-_' : ‘, ¢ Wate
Ty ey A T |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF ANDERSON

S;FATE VS.
WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER
AKA: :
", Race: White Sex: M- Age: 27 —
DOB: 198 SS#
Address:
City, State, Zip: Anderson, SC_
DL# - SID# _

*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes O No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was -
TO: Attempted Armed Robbery

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

65

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

2017GS50400396
A/W: 2016A0410100088
Date of Offense: 01/09/2016
S.C. Code §: - 16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code #; 0026
SENTENCE SHEET

(P_LEAﬁS

T CONVICTED OF or

In violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. (_Iode of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026

O NON-VIOLENT . @ VIOLENT

% indicted - [ -Lesser Included Offense.
Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

L P : | 72742

SC Bar #

. SERIOUS

The charge is:

" M MosT SERIOUS

O "Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
a Dcfendanl Waives Presentment to Grang Jury.
3 Negotiated Sentence,

O §17-25-45

(def.’s initials)
O Recommcndation by the State.

Y 6}\.\ [Ny 'Y W N“M't2066

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant G'%émmitted to the ,Z( State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthg A’@ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed | years
and/or to pay a fine of $__ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as-applicable*; the balance is suspended wnth probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whlch

are ipcorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State .

Department of Corrections. &7 3

s 775
O The Defendant is to be placed on C?ntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for' a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or l6-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SCCA217 (0772016)
11 awm [ RN 1

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
(J RESTITUTION: - 0 Deferred O Del. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
Ol Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: \ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: : 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (A}ssessments 107.5%) = $. Fine may be pd. in equal con ecuw TRUEttc OPY
§14-1-211 {(A) 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 l OQ ;_C pmts. of Beginning—
§14-1-211 (A)(2)XDUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Publi¢ Defgnder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ ; ' MAY 18 2018
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 $ . Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 @ Zi;x{.a‘ﬁ\}ﬁf-gﬂb)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ : CLERK P CouR
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $: v S ST rsR
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 5' ‘ ; Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
< during probation and shall be coljected before any
TOTAL other fees. W
Presiding Judge: o
Clerk of Cou Judge Bar1D: 25 2 y Judge Coge: 4%/
Court Reporter: £l 3 =!/‘l '9'

. Seﬁeme Date:
‘% :

D e



bég!) OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ ’ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
,COUNTY OF AND ERSOE _ -
"STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS0400395
WESLEY CHARLES MALMISTER AW 2016A0410100069
AKA: i . ‘ : Date of Offense: 01/09/2016
Race: White Sex: M Age: 27 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0050
DOB: 89 SS#: CDR Code #: o116
Address: ' -
City, State, Zip: 'Anderson, SC SENTENCE SHEET
o s 20
*CDL Yes O No OO CMV Yes O No 0 Hazmat Yes O No O ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dcfcndant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or ﬁLEADS
TO: Voluntary Manslaughter i
In violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codc #0217
O NON-VIOLENT R VIOLENT O SERIOUS ﬂ/IOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
‘ . (CSC w/minor 1# or Lewd Act) _
The charge is: & as indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def ’s initials)
The plea : “| Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, - O3 Recommendation by the State.

’4 [l 72742

Craig Marchant, ¥ SC Bar#

\
\,\O,*Lu\mt.v\m.,.h) 15066

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X State Department of Corrections (1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __ 29 days/menths, ;@ (1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and sub_]ect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which
are jincorporated by reference.

CONCURRENTor (I CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

)Z The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. ﬁf" 2 Days

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vmlatlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

.SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

C RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: §_- plus 20% fee:- h) : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E bEginning
Recipient: S i : Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: ‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 SKX@ pmts. of $ Beginni ——
§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S S Paid to Publit Defel dIEmE COPY
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $ [
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - 825 $ Other: ‘ A :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500  § N MAY 13 2018
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - %25 H:z@
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ T -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 2 D e B
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appomted offier counsel,
3% to Couhty (if paid in installments) h) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be pand to Clerk
: ‘ during probation and shall be collect before ahy
TOTAL $ other fees.
Presiding Judge: %’/
Clerk of Cou JudgeBarID: LY 5 rdge c/oie: e )
Court Reporter: Sﬁ%f,nec Date:
SCCAE‘Z.‘O’.’?"“ e TN M= |
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

Victor R. Se-eger ; -

Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 3rd day of April, 2019.



